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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 12:50 PM
To: Rich Garlow
Subject: RE: 5251 Hopyard Batch Extraction

Based upon your request, the schedule for report submittal for case RO0194 is extended to June 30, 2008. 
  
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
510-567-6791 phone 
510-337-9335 fax 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Rich Garlow [mailto:RGarlow@deltaenv.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 3:47 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: 5251 Hopyard Batch Extraction 

Mr. Wickham, 
 
We experienced unexpected delays in delivery of some of the pumping equipment for this project and then problems with 
the station owner.  
 
The system has been up and running since February 21.  It is scheduled to be running until May 31, 2008.  Could we get 
an extension until June 30, 2008. 
 
Rich Garlow 
 
Richard Garlow 
Project Manager 
Delta Consultants 
175 Bernal Road 
Suite 200  
San Jose, California 95119 
Direct (408) 826-1880 
Cell: (408) 239-9833 
Fax: (408) 225-8506 
Toll Free: (800) 477-4711 
www.deltaenv.com  
  
Member of: 
Inogen Environmental Alliance 
www.inogenet.com 

Confidentiality Agreement: If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it. Thank you! 

 


